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Celine Fong (LKKAuto)

From: Shiau Chan (LKKAuto)

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 4:35 PM

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto); Ong Jun Wei; LKK Valuation

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie; Lim Serene; Chia Keng Teng

Subject: RE: Valuation for Tender Sales - 22/7/2019 - Urgent Basis

Dear Mr Ong, 

 

Re-send. 

 

Dear Sir/Madam,         

We thank you for your instruction. The Valuation are as below.         

            MV FS     

Parf/COE Rebate 
Value Lot Ref Description Vehicle No. 

Regn 
Year 

COE 
Expiry S$'000 S$'000 

Inspect. 
At 

Fee, 
S$ 

1 1 2010 AUDI A6 2.0 TFSI A SJY9899P 2010 26/08/2020 29 27 22/07/2019 100 $25,801 

2 2 2011 BMW 523I A SKD 463X 2011 23/10/2021 52 45 22/07/2019 100 $43,991 

3 3 2011 VOLVO XC90 T5 A/T ABS D/AB 4WD SKE1077R 2012 06/02/2022 58.5 53.5 22/07/2019 100 $49,474 

4 4 2011 AUDI A6 2.0 TFSI  SFW 7665T 2010 30/01/2021 42 35 22/07/2019 100 $33,685 

                      

Total 
Fees               400   

NOTE: OPC= OFF PEAK CAR         

  Bankruptcy order         

  Accident car         

  Tender for Scrap         

           
 

 
Best Regards, 

Shiau Chan (Ms) | Case Handler 

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

Phone: 6256-3561 | email: siewsc@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>  

Sent: Tuesday, 23 July 2019 4:03 PM 

To: Ong Jun Wei <JunWeiOng@ocbc.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Lim Serene <LimSerene@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com> 

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

3 3 2011 VOLVO XC90 T5 A/T ABS D/AB 4WD SKE1077R 2012 06/02/2022 68.5 53.5 22/07/2019 100 $49,474 

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

Shiau Chan  

LKK Auto Consultants Pte Ltd 

phone: 6256-3561 | email: celinefong@lkkauto.com | fax: 6256-4315 

Blk 51, Paya Ubi Industrial Park, Ubi Avenue 1, #02-25 | S(408933) 
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From: Ong Jun Wei <JunWeiOng@ocbc.com>  

Sent: Friday, 19 July 2019 7:56 PM 

To: Celine Fong (LKKAuto) <celinefong@lkkauto.com>; Shiau Chan (LKKAuto) <siewsc@lkkauto.com>; LKK Valuation <valuation@lkkauto.com> 

Cc: Chia Lai Sim Cherie <ChiaLSCherie@ocbc.com>; Lim Serene <LimSerene@ocbc.com>; Chia Keng Teng <ChiaKT@ocbc.com> 

Subject: Valuation for Tender Sales - 22/7/2019 - Urgent Basis 

 

 

 

Help  

 

 

 

 

This is a secure, encrypted 
message. 

 

 

Desktop Users:  

Open the attachment (message_zdm.html) and 
follow the instructions.  

 

Mobile Users:  
Get the mobile application.  

Need Help?  

Disclaimer:This email and any files transmitted with it are confidential and intended solely for the 

use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed. If you have received this email in error 

please notify the sender. 

 

Email Security Powered by Voltage IBE(tm) 
Copyright 2002-2016 Voltage Security, Inc. All rights reserved. 

  

 
 

 

       

-----BEGIN VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 

MIIu+gYJKoZIhvcNAQcDoIIu6zCCLucCAQAxggd+MIIBDAIBADCBjzCBiTGBhjCB 

gwYDVQQpE3xNRnN3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEky 
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T0RFek16UXdOREEyTUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGt3TnpFNU1EQXdNREF3 

V2pBWURBSnBaQVFTYW5WdWQyVnBiMjVuUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG 

/R4BAQIGBQAEZDFwWm/vnsJcsgSPbyJCa9VX1itb4PfH5yVKBzni63ZpUnT9UtNU 

wSsD4DqP3XJ1AFsxLAc3okPpCVRuajjoRzoovG/0bHkvvXudKLzrENs+v44KQzr1 

unJN8njPtFGCu9vOQ+0wggEHAgEAMIGKMIGEMYGBMH8GA1UEKRN4TUZnd0RBWUtZ 

SVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBek1Cb01D 

VzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRrd056RTVNREF3TURBd1dqQVZEQUpwWkFRUFkyaHBZ 

V3QwUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG/R4BAQIGBQAEZF94+vPxM2ug/cRr 

tSwgXt1PZBPpNtA97dJcFB80WK2trMuOLOcAWaYiKMh1697LW6CdQK4uuZd5WWHT 

Gk8XuuHDRs6iycKJG78wptzrgThNKhAv6GcVFDrfaBlfNqVgnQUfsn4wggERAgEA 

MIGUMIGOMYGLMIGIBgNVBCkTgYBNRjR3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5p 

WXk1amIyMGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE1TUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGt3 

TnpFMU1EQXdNREF3V2pBYkRBSnBaQVFWWTJocFlXeHpZMmhsY21sbFFHOWpZbU11 

WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGRjaoUJDV0Oxr1fO2S3EuHaOHd8jA8/ 

wm++yV3SAthyNHpdxuSF7q3W2Z5+ojZF+/LexkFsy2oTXbP4GNUsOnH7FQRyM71o 

j4Iu6kGmPpc+bhX3GZ9MoYCNk9mTIn3aTluHPNdpMIIBDAIBADCBjzCBiTGBhjCB 

gwYDVQQpE3xNRnN3REFZS1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEky 

T0RFek16UXdOREEyTUJvTUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGt3TnpFME1EQXdNREF3 

V2pBWURBSnBaQVFTYkdsdGMyVnlaVzVsUUc5alltTXVZMjl0AgEBMA8GC2CGSAGG 

/R4BAQIGBQAEZJ5/SBwAYw4pstW+eQgmc2vFHmCp3HN/vT7NnLmlJYN064ZiqZz6 

tdhrdFH6/rmOBgc3DCjfv+95XFES6WCq1pGRnNplYB4K1CK/+L4Jw18nUTlocrys 

W4VgtN1nF+WhfYD9h00wggEVAgEAMIGYMIGSMYGPMIGMBgNVBCkTgYRNRjh3REFZ 

S1lJWklBWWI5SGdJQkFRd1RiMk5pWXk1amIyMGpNVEkyT0RFek16UXdOREE2TUJv 

TUNXNXZkRUpsWm05eVpRUU5NVGt3TnpFMk1EQXdNREF3V2pBY0RBSnBaQVFXWTJW 

c2FXNWxabTl1WjBCc2EydGhkWFJ2TG1OdmJRPT0CAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYF 

AARkjOvcJ7SNiE4N2fndWkSTw/7BcCzzE2V/7eOrL47tGekYAq/D+SeSlIbzfPZx 

Vn//fza9Lc9rXgopQpW/NbUJ8OIxjbMIp2c/NLR6PWn6AEMWoyUWFIhTJKm7pdcL 

w0MhvP3HnzCCAQwCAQAwgY8wgYkxgYYwgYMGA1UEKRN8TUZzd0RBWUtZSVpJQVli 

OUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBMk1Cb01DVzV2ZEVK 

bFptOXlaUVFOTVRrd056RTVNREF3TURBd1dqQVlEQUpwWkFRU2MybGxkM05qUUd4 

cmEyRjFkRzh1WTI5dAIBATAPBgtghkgBhv0eAQECBgUABGS4g2ovbQGevmFGhOtv 

vYbHjMhdohDUYVDZegHfEYkgNVDaMGdLnfZpyZ2gjjv0WJz5jw+u8V+9iD6NK6q6 

cCK/VsbYIpbpabluWnP5MHtK4UVvSHwNqb4QFalPU1Yd5rWiqafwMIIBEQIBADCB 

lDCBjjGBizCBiAYDVQQpE4GATUY0d0RBWUtZSVpJQVliOUhnSUJBUXdUYjJOaVl5 

NWpiMjBqTVRJMk9ERXpNelF3TkRBNU1Cb01DVzV2ZEVKbFptOXlaUVFOTVRrd056 

RTJNREF3TURBd1dqQWJEQUpwWkFRVmRtRnNkV0YwYVc5dVFHeHJhMkYxZEc4dVky 

OXQCAQEwDwYLYIZIAYb9HgEBAgYFAARkg24XWeN41GZwtg5Z9j5b1lw292lGBDBh 

ePPh0NTTYsRgz14X4wYibkpEvEuSdZQdHsS/UJefTvzPN6PyicsMh89LxgRKQHFV 

fkaTy4p+OgGUtcxi4DwapfiorfuXe+qDyOPQ3jCCJ14GCSqGSIb3DQEHATAdBglg 

hkgBZQMEAQIEEOyPIkLLrU0U79/vCZp3hTSAgicwa3aGQVvnODKhEWx/5diu/t1O 

XpWP4Kz5dL4GK/VmNCpBu8vGDOPibj7qsrh2bNzhtlVkrNnqzu5a//uGGnk2Qcpn 

a/oUiaDDNlqsbfyFtR7SdbrC3ScHce4ba/2foO7JSoVTbjuXrhzmm6vt4QYiD0bI 

H+dSuP7YDBBaxh56hQMwKbl58gmj3vzhHEK6MPdxg2q41YdgnTsY0J3JU6NDYQQz 

vOI8HbKcWnpiI+vY5u/VzEaKIjl6zNepy6wM2jFu2xV5pDfHwK92kSwmPae9cihf 

Ixwporjw8ubH5qifELLEBqNB/dZB4SFmWoHslqtKPTvQy05KzwYsBSo6nMgEUDvV 
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fFN2eucc1spaRZ7BSEd4YyeDHJ3Xlg8/cGGHOfBdj9mj64P4xzNREh1fvT1K27M2 

3qm+3dEppNIbr1A29BNDuSAxqTdSFTNo9hGJ9ftrvEoTGEOEowm/DZPlPyxlNhyN 

RGOZou7ixhyZVnY9z06RIEboKObiSDk6CNUYACvshZf/XPDrgSieYKKutONrFZdR 

5sBiC0klw1wn1RlZcaeQ5yRhK5Ujxy9jdMsN8zDeJwja47gqo1vdKsO8qIknpthn 

B+03Xch7BXeCjBuhh+nwrQNCV/mwmpYDj5QrG4QeXuOq114d1KnPsEKJnE3VMuhY 

juzhWBoV/dRi3GvdSSC29HHaLvSbGGnYbWeMISCctbdgmVfVYILGhY+Shnm8gZZo 

FLbjz6ks+sB42AET8b71pp5mjftkOLEvQXrp6aU3SE6lxZ5/sWB/xrsCF62RcxQk 

ZJAYFbhFOrqqE9NRBntldPpF1hZS4aiKY5uHxzU3hvRWprKgt06OvJlTGD7yhEFt 

wWvIOH19YDTSJxDmFyJAZ7hFwevFJM8DuGLsJMGRh7HTxXeb2/1QF3VgtExGkElY 

YO5UGTr+dz5QAeNNomLh4KaQuaeDvvbB/gSxUvjydI6k8D63QTmD1eO8ddiyVlIm 

Yz5hxi3a05hNotz0APMbWK+ASYovAo13Rt3kPKXagndIo3aiD8BAb3oVFFQUcCn/ 

7nqlYxCklHwhocdST3ToGehpR4YuggMB6VC1WqSLfLS2BorVD0D1gSHPhuh5revB 

GjzD4S9VZncvBFlbDnvKbIXxnsiG0c7vDOER/IVCGNMcohlUXf2sIz/yv6GVXNc8 

+/OhwgzpnpD5uKtvylyP0sGzjHvtou+G7Uqx0pX2szm716dHDyRshkCEhb0VfBou 

ZBxNSV0dewGJ6PQMZ4HySy7VT/ukn3x4JaZoFSMx+xXrJZaAm4HEZODzmlHlnog0 

8eYnD2sgTNSJC9QFR8DXk/ksxNvxRyq0pVnND/aXRNZz60mk/ywXiictRIjv9A+g 

wCpUH+iugklq6EGZ/ZluGhzcjxHK+peht5Z9KnOZxi4tkayJ8j0fON+lzECwLseW 

8sNzM7aikjCME08FGdfIKs8AP/RDUhjqwCJ9DMJeOVwJFol2PLgI8sZRLfDZbFBM 

YovrWG8TjQpmg3Z68kAlM0Brus/4sq6qxkZ1x3K3kYmYDxJaU/tVG/MAH+HAu+xh 

mkGAWnw++ugEzmsVoutI0+i5Zi/zILAL20PxN0b/H+OUieGoMEa+2MRXkqrizF5L 

tgup6Wy3XBDwfT7hCajx0EWneSBvDrVm1meZuzV6L/bsNQTCV6kIEkJwY+G6GdA9 

LaKVtLRX1gLsHLLgcmSlfuscLUcOxdID/oNeFaJSZNqEuaJjCxug+j86SIxVf/1h 

6zZgXEaE2FosCiUob9XvDhNu5Mqd5R410fEn4Qe47/D9R1CW1KpDrFiFk8WsI/Xk 

e5BExdt7AinDaCU4dRHuXqpcKCr5YSz+GbreMjc6UtYJ+1G/SRNNaeDI+ciOKJAr 

62HZO5GsvXjqp+VqkwY93HISS8keuxea12UkyoZkibQ8eYuRdDIPMTsLSw0vX62w 

HMseoTcFxPDXjmuibJ43MlMjtcVv6j1TJ1BTYdYtZAvRDpDuBFWV9Gc1TRjs28js 

C0I0NXr+ka6vPovLwtdutjBScS3YQCxShndIkeMIm2qG3pETCrF/ylN4aDLxDLo5 

0vOgM6GFSWK0DImEV+oU1qc0mjHort/em5NSjuZ21RjFqQAZtnfOsJMskTUx7opQ 

mG7fVib1TwLaqI3mui+H8TVDnv44Ll0I22kZXNlE3EDqtAuhK7myXkF8FDFG/qnS 

zrq7kat8pwi5yO+TlM0icqZFWj8k81oLL5MQplzu0l3Dd6vUerWLpnXAMwJbweD1 

a6WDH+aQHu1MC3v7gNd3QC1DRJyzhrYNon1b9+mFJYBfLDH3fQAyr9u1Vpl2tlVO 

v8muHLL6KOEAW/dqpsh7epHFw6FWVTva8zJtkN9+drG/15rB2wyCPr0eEFxEOty/ 

efHqtxOx5tSqu/c/gP5OOMaiKAqvjetK2ziGWPuf9sYTVZbavOuZLuyA+mgqMyfy 

+gUUqVO1Drtp+SzFfIEgJPL9EBmLkj8c2TyvrcWSZbaY5814jA+rQXT8oq2fcB2L 

CjFlX5De6O8wQzw7NpuW6fySsvZhbN8NZOvTMVvX2crTxUpfkTgasDjKViGuPeiY 

6i1SDIw5OVJ0m2mQGMztYmr8U7ZRqGTATKK+otceaYkL+GqbHa31+9sHU2Bvd0F8 

T9ecWQimhlijFhmtQE7fuFY1TVW+3RYWg8YsXs32HZ/RtMTx8JjKjSADeLFxua5S 

CCi0oM4lr3UswnE9BHO0opiAQwGPS05IcaMRZUwnw729gQs9MMW9v8PqUE2vKC3j 

s3SRofzZrPeteywTlMRLm8z45wH07vFWnikTmqW8P/GChWJEZ4vwkwJfOnx482v0 

HqYE8bMnvuIe8fz/v4g8HSqVe99K4mJ/kLrF2CbSuwfLAh0z8y6SlEeG555wMSbE 

OQtzn2nOEBPkVScDTke7S5swBpXYT9zt0p5hdL1lT5cEYfa8nwTR9KMJQYZBO8ur 

bfvKZOAFzGvWLF9HBMZVmEercfke5f1+tjGmpgCLL2aa9b3bqbJoVN2scJzE9nW5 

2Lt0aAueIWGbWHBjTsotMcyhasOfQusUEoTkFqyFUPEQpIJfEJ9p+CCVAc1UneZ9 

+uSnTlokuMq0k/VAYfR+wFjeqscYuLym760X4rcApXMNkq6y3ugPYOz7Kh9rNHk7 

PFAUGN847IfxRTBmqhRHhddcpEVE5jhJyHhrBK7/k3wG6oDSgNCEqxQobx464Q9D 
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AshiSphdb4P/j9kZuS/JvSQ4mVoT/0TBqTOQgJexsIRWv1uVoz8g4HWbZFbs9I4/ 

dOXRkI/l6R0ETMQz6NKOm+H2KPQbFu8ZAM5Zu4eRm/Iw+Q3/yEdrCEHMhsGPrFkD 

epWszAk/Wr52ppUIop8Q24S94QGqOXjLwX8WD82NeYnR1Syc9NPapx0A7w/2MFpV 

OBd95tqRV6D+xkcJ1T/FwhCVc+OY49d3SvGBNTuVr5CbGG2tWk8WnZNG094JgxmE 

qS/zH+LXm3BqjJK9QjjQ3gE3LwonMfUIPFJQE+c2Fbg1i/QU9cTMYOuOy5x8AF07 

jFDH7XFz7zLuL90YwYMXYSJna9Jnu0nsWnXS6d2W599XsgfO7vZt4crRHv+qUN1H 

Rc4vnbkIqRK/5JL5aUbz6envk0tAnwg5BDCnipJrjBScgrTkyDii4vjehGx/Tbc9 

OzCKfVLANprK9yGoqw1WAlnaoey4bEszA8U6z1Jq42DEZ9oGGBVGEIJWBf3FU45A 

lG0h4SPrb8nRj5Wrx+Tkgp+iWEpw2uHvA/rLbRH2Ma7SlMusXT0ABg0ZJPD01tzI 

vdLU6LpDAliETWBIER2uMTh62Ftb6U/0CKqiSULYYoqiw6k5fiqhtbl4cFBycj/5 

vb1nelVvR63dovqC7XbYAl4Hv3momi/mrlviyylmB2pDvu5F4qpznO4zG8FNehj7 

48+yUK0f/UpgC+yP8ZnMiAj4HAzvXb2treLCXiGxNMbKwt//txVimYMcuHjy/MgA 

t9b2/6a1N8DuvljzINjxHWaCxdZ9ULy7EsU/h6MDl99fooxfxUb9N3fGpzdl8Dty 

CZFYOXt9Z9mjH4Iaf5KUWpmcE8ZwELeUNh0nCwNxNWax3ztHQV9QeYwc9jEsH59Y 

sOCLtkpTkzIXhzyKurqM9alDc3Spn2hstWYY2akpXk7N7O37ZQGNP2qIfswP7C7J 

CE8u0FDnTFtH59uclQqdPVURSgggMOmm5gsqZSNdGXh7I+ZDaC/jDByYd3r0A1KL 

Dj0PR7GZb9bKYdnEpfwqBIVqClsrSp2tfag2b61OoMyK1bflxLcKqwP2Oa0ey3KH 

09PsSs++E40in1RRMvSmHgDxusLmgd+CWYQ1pOKUI1BuzhAcZ5oGY8CmZmnDcabO 

GDWk0hHpUBP0pOUPY8uTaOPO87Uya1jiZwkLwUrglwzudUC8Q0bX9k+uvVZPrZBW 

ivWYJtkDVq928ilas5zHS+YCxK3umuAIQIwPhzMhcWm0xb27aKdkBVepEri7P1ne 

mfxiyKZWmvQZZO+CjeOfULeVHNuSeI2Z23APjn31FIjDgcYm+XRWzBiKrsuSg/Gs 

8PC7mvqvMef9jnKtEufI+AaDnfTEqinzWZxceUlWEOK0bpUARyZW0xXFYjSGs4QK 

0WfGtL0mABw+2KRVDNs1CfKw3TADQNT1dyT0k9AhPAvPIs5V4K6MVUYpX390BTl2 

fZ/0lzIcA2pOXbq4qF1EByQiZPE+om8N/mA1h2iCpkc36xYBfkDlKVwl7r7Awnei 

rj33/ejivPfWF2T9ppCJNuMF587Z9CDBFJfRpSyukD66ZzhNtSvNwfwdyRyPK7aG 

AckrMrilk3mvdxme4Ev0sYr42pSEsCz7NTqgS5ds1RYGfcDcKqtKEGfyH6sx8YEK 

KnBq9yyK3+ybyMVu3cqCmkEIYFEtRYNQX0Ex5QhrwiHK4cfNkYrBQwKe3V8ucN35 

hLyNY9C//I+lY/y3+sgt4oTo/IB50KcVfsCMM2/zGUk8drBxdv22TaLm3/njG93v 

KE1QVawsz0f6eERnJ/vcWJ5Lse74L0fhoMgIuZguM34gTJv5oLz9NjMbeYx1TU4R 

EOzmUi9TknGL4zKnH3UHqXmvhapDo94mbqBpo/jZW7SemzyAi4SqbblCTZj8Fi/r 

o2dRCfIxAMXRp9lWlGC87/QHgpjaOBO2d8a6heeJmedBnyKkgh9pgCtwxHeVV3rh 

q3Cmxrb2dnPqaIBvXMdbc5o2fbYat/1Q01xgS+k156M+WEfV6kQo7JkSDgIREEF8 

tcBXEOfvJ5VnGbDiHzVjFAfzL0cASJSmRglCOjTEUP43jMsfuorIhBOFLBrGX6BD 

oe4eO8SecDhAkCIGV7Hmsp1ywgpUFP63uJ7YkWIvkqoo6hwdBTBUX5prMPl7Ni6d 

U2o5ziDAf5hJm1A6iL1T4eyaNOStpJCFg9VkOhZIFnEyPbT7L70pYiFq1JLBzYqy 

+fpNBqnxSwV4KKgD0HA1KzvLUa1HOHDDyXCSm2vW/9AFVse1d07OOnKMs1s4gPjA 

Mn3JbYgZBg5A7/jbz97UET65bz8/0r6Rb0CsZGbsqWMrLgsIE7955to8/7s8vHob 

Hp+sruKLEUC6cjPfe+H3haC+0r5nrsY0NMrv5BLF/Od0pgOtjuHI7IsO6wquUwLb 

ibbJdOxGeVRnFEc94+wRJkSvZqZT5OtuK1CnRU/QfJYwat+00Y1Rc+cEthRa+oE4 

p5SKbI8K94ez3keyacPZACdTD8MUWi8xY90cKdN1u1zMQRjfTmxlI3clUGegLx1u 

m5dZe5LtvU2jRYXxgumDHI5x5BwwoMbPrdZPZZC2A00YFkYydsW/TnLBzxc7Z7W5 

jjw4yiyobkdnTXyYFyR/dPG03ZDUVq0DDJv3aqnQd6NPIcp8pQrOPKkkfxjbSAzQ 

RotJbhT+gnTdue/6VSSOZ3Nl49trC20R1+ZXT4DlmZXXTeS2cUjTJMXU6Xv3qGZr 

rGknqGb1+wcWczSq6jEhGq3/5DxE/5t7JgKUL8AzH9kjHvTGDZ2Ay/R0Gh17KMNi 

P4VZ9ijLrjz5l6AZNHbCAbW6PXpgefcyHDQC0cRZ6+OUQyMwokCyGXuAn9ZdVtCJ 
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GWMQzjooOF5ddE/0xtXo2yngAJlRQKnfIK0FLZKTaTkpqSfAUj/v5TrNPY192DIN 

ClbEMcjfW1ezrU1iftebwFT/X8We1AyYLoclGCjI9nCeReDa9xPRC5Tyu76FXnzZ 

iM8lM6pnwhjf4psr5d4TWPf5IMnCKgEr0vw/O6tYiLvkFggz/i6jJdysZ1NUlh6c 

rPAHhF9fcSyivgRl3BYL4o2BON0SpLw2SVPt4K25CprJpxwtnhNaEN57XrW+chJ4 

wyvuuFrRHpRDgUXjJdhV/m2twGm1bBh/3tRb6qjPXqWBEz2Ma/oWz8yRc0Ox4qi9 

78s71NEIvjLGbPnqQEvthTK+ZjOVGpRGAZKYZBzbwXSB8QhvzQmcd25HID75ryl1 

GCwQszY/N6/ip2hgEetV1T2vtouMQZ3qa4tfvP22mbVT1US2pFHBaFLU3ATSuc2m 

JuMV9avGbuGcYI9kQDjwCeWUfJI+Kqd6tC+tMr5+Fk/5wb7MhH2ffYWUx2uIU+62 

31v9yHKO79FkFpR5JntLKSOatzEcdaW+FZFqfZKKeP/B8UnwZ9OWg7z8/tAY/gaI 

BjomGlR2/R35NCgwZMUUuFK8JUZ+FbsONCVDmH6osN59d6X9TfutKdPciLUyL/LX 

jBUcTMtaVRBc3dsw7K7r3Z2f36RRPs5wYM4DuZZByXqCEHzxl3+TQpb8dO0F71XW 

1Xdg0itc6fgQgalCQFUSmLniw6QolBJzCSOijn1ExGSG5dj7M8MKpPof+QE2sZVK 

X0iVjwGhbl9yScItv0vVFp/QObqwTa7s4e79b0hhn+aRTavItGqnFNh0AEVgjfNP 

2QOBBnMEmYLR8a80/70oLQ3dGnh8GmbHn0a2AEVoplt8ehrgLr7IZRx+IcKMywH8 

vyzHmG7j2Kf/Z1tbfCQGjPvtB0Pmtlr53T59aHPJPyE4okwLLnBg/N6AWJsSbgsj 

IQnPpFqZkzrl+agp/xuh7ei6XzDtdNxcsk3CAxvbviupDB2FnjI6AI5zxOJqUqjU 

3qHcVP3zWFWMUaqlAwFsZn9STo39oTwmuKaBM6EY65OwzBZsk5ifoWZgonrh/K6P 

eep2nODd28o+NV4D5J7/PoRbLENWOMqSwRwya9/vLJwyUpurvMG48SDr/shYaTAW 

2dbSOk2ZEzbiNbK1WvZ4KAkjU9RX0MJFt5GzvdaBwiBx+J581YM9/TQVYVB6RPYS 

bp2OEFYyDRaF3A8fi4o1yGBez6j9WHs/uNMecl4gUVqAbGJgyPx/i0WUJH1qqgWB 

CeTCS4Lz299dNL+r8Epc2AwOYdwx5ucn6Cyn2Hh4WlQCuQ132YhehnbyLnZPJlSh 

8BGgnZl4RIMFDBOexw0Ya/DZgRse26fXKd3BC6QYdUY1gZoOeCib1BSFtpgWxlB2 

jSUbmDYjjsdVTlIEhiPYazqXG0BsEiuYWb7J/sudImh2CdvrCIp/5w0Rap0vXr55 

AxugLWUU+qq3GfWaSy892VMKZDUsFw61K3bApbtl3Zr4+fbsdxYNhTdct/N6wIAd 

sKbcC0Eahh9t6BGxzgikS7OSgqatZl27NIZvChFN0A3yJ0xG13gKZ54wQNv4UFzA 

JgZdkW2JCN9WrjesqlKEa5HJ4ZYJv4lvcYFPy0rJxnsJgp615YwiS0O2uleBB8jQ 

jh3vwOsJ6moer1GCpjsweLmQqPqpRwZ6b7cSSbz+LUMSxhOQ6K8yAJm9dxtPBPdx 

LhGa9wNyiqux9w+BDHXF0yAaoMZ+Yvcjz3Cc00S09OUCK/ZxBOdxTQ9rp5OtReRF 

UiZXN74esbuXBubKniyrH/Agc1k7HphEv7BOWGbYPF9nsW3lr5QnKtOaP1xTjznV 

QUQek3+kcA7IL7POIPIxV6jmO+IJRLkikBTlpG+/GpK1vfY0KrHfQ055y352XTH3 

1MHlu1TOZ5MwM7hFAFafWqUqv0pXzc1rKMmvRI7AzYV20SaasAmRFCSOb8T3Lu0s 

PLV3EUMDXwZelHERUlKt6Q2FlNB1FaCl8fUIYB1VA50AWVbsR8z7jFyDU7YjnVVR 

P1Rqt7JFcZRl+VvQZtjN5UrPeAhxHnzAUHVIYvd7F4+trGJvn8XVWyX3TCcQL4AM 

6xJdotC/8egZelwGBwayoITjx7uhlcvaRAo3CJleJUEQ/MX8w7g7bCon/Q+tPtZD 

30GdVbXQIUrCUe4Xfehfb42sqrYp4uxoUVRraQGri+qXvmLoh/aB47DV0KBUp6QW 

M2eZzAOiMRUKCHW+PVzMdy9xC9fggdzG9U1PAcmXwHt+MytvzYX32QbJfas+CLef 

gJUGI1k/reelTALuVrk3GRFu/hnp0P2QsWGpHb6d0rf9Dv+9iTCxOFvHWkGVsTFh 

g26J2UYCIbAOIabJqLCc2KszkXRBVWa4UX6lW7kNlW9pkLYuilNLvMsElGF2pMzb 

L2NNm6yWjGXqQQwHs6T+0bC1pvuSMXhpNfuQ2suj+VGm0vCTwNfto3fjDF/y88R+ 

cF9TLoz44JBA6tm7Hhjt2K0emOQk047ynqLCuTfwmtXqKTJVPkxFTqbBgA0hEoqK 

ImsF+VBBgyyNBSPcTIlPScukeNcvbOMTg1GGmZiUlKC8idUezJ+8iVvSmlOMrcv5 

tiTB2BVvUQKaj1w/nf8HySkM/BLPuPvRNc6k2GGYn2lnGxzfB3gTQ7P4R2jvbi7v 

aHE2KXpeT/zOuo6ucdJWLY5NDcgqehtbETHc+UyYjwb4+mLz3V8t3aHCwPvdK4Qz 

D1HAf6BQ/mxSoOIcaRPzZdJbdXR15oTyvxW+GBwTuAOPuAo0UXR9eNbP16pForKX 

VozCi7TagW0NxEyuPkVSFzk6u+VS7VCtheSYJ+UwYaXbJhNIgSdPQwXe0PQUPD+u 



8

KpeGWIBdty0Kza6mVReSu3aHwp1dhG9PHA/0w3AvNdd1zrMruD+PX0xRPGvw6Btb 

T/Yr1Tvc4tUgkX/sOTWBKWi/f7rluqVkEjXAKk10mneW9K4ugWiPsUCSeLJCkSX0 

6uUx7oWZ8CGol6ARWHlrcHqcR7ZC93FzgpnLAr+6HD+V6Zn2KkBiV3PALQbqwtvp 

/2rfsUE+Wg2A3uhrRaid0mH+DqO+1uacTAwIQdOQ2H4Bv250z61obTlnJxuV7EAI 

ok0BaBtHAccrFfFhC1uwFDUg9NI0aQnG7g52PuBxe36tcs20lf6+1mn8dmqp2DVY 

jZvOIkb7E0vVxs8OcL097dloqTg4SyjSUuBFYaQzoXqje6+NVk8ktrAahd/nfuJR 

33G1IZZs9nQ1+Kno2AYNBG1Y4pvbfqN0ZbWoVq+mM+w/17kyw48BsD6e43ygWFXT 

N2Dk7njtFshbiFT+QK5d4STn8LAYyZm7jQ1p7hecOih8i1R/k7U+/eGfJBSrclL3 

doZ/7vQJQzsDmCP+4OhHkoqw2mOYYFSj8NqZdugVohei8l1ddOt/jHbLeIYd5EFq 

BcXRjPBRU6x6WdRT5vkHwErt5yNa6x220p8fxV591YvXTHgEZrC0dhB/p0HfDx3k 

Swpt46C8/52P38mP8nU3vMJwoZ3JIKmzme85L623d3KxjwVAPo0s12O7YkK+qemD 

1VD/MjzgECrplbGsBc1X+r9B1ST9I4fpoEndt7LMXmZoBIck4c0V0dLUcZf172XM 

jV2A7MDm2hvdriygxKcHN3YtkxRKesz/uRn75B9pJwpV6lqA6Pa6j/99fSRdzLSg 

SlHXnJuzzy4TpKtobA9OLwFlGu8lc4Kdm5XyhxVHzN3WCfHMs94Xd6VMUWVPKGjm 

H69LKKgszlmSksjGlZn/C2dw1CX/zxetf8YtfxCakuDlfjQ2okip2kArkne9kboK 

/I1/Sp8+9ptZHUmRNWuxLoG9aIgAmg2l4TKF7GM4uKi2MB3LUAsA/wJivkBDbXZg 

Z1LUYDAVekPI4lJD9BaDdAanivLo3BHf18G+d/Z/dgbhC6TJS2vLIePuTDHfLN41 

Hp1FrNxHIDSUj4AT9BF7sHNtbI7llp2g6UNfSpEbhBBRjFC3TDfLKWQwla6AauMW 

6AvKWkKgu40hKZxhbMTRuE6A9jhnVv8BrfvMzagIK/fmvmaE4Ek5Idhd8CnXurDs 

XO3krJEOhpKYMzNV/s3cSWpYdm55KzxVu18ZXVhw0snsjGrktGejFRi1Rs7FiHs2 

S0gQZOoTI33WEAhBxVdR+ZzhWkgkrGW71u0RFs80kH7GC5OI7oST+5W1RRsKGgg9 

r1Qz1Xuw4fMnzGloUOPGySPgHlwKcdVipftqw48P5Db5aKufp2E2GyB7hgnjUExD 

O/6jW3j/XXV1/Ot+CLqSUo0q/dl9nWYgXQRtkkghmGsfZWg6TVRQ5T6NuRxmuZZv 

zfkz3uM66ncp1Ougzp4XyFmnD+AR5Ql1qlN6UKUJAbEifsCkZSO35JOnqo7nnqda 

57lzbIpRFugUhKga0Dbm3yMvLv697y4GuU05qnQb3iXq8KJxfac8tLdcnoAgQ5Nf 

OGVHCSdqzfLgy27hgXLW1bpb0Nb6xdNHilxt2jCTOpK9+3OFV22KOURZyVMkTtLF 

mMhTrRL+zbx0sLWHSFm479K0aK/rtVz0VhG5yhT6UI27fmMzFHs50gjyWBmUSxxY 

7LYPOQDaTG2ji5dg2swfszJ+pe312sNBTNnccE+V+NBDNu+DmjGTro16l3DqVWt2 

tdVlpGTtrqfs+53jvn8y4DVg1EHOvYq/k4ljgDzwUoaYnlkQLcvPhZO4FCJJr3AJ 

9kk9htDLJs9oprfBcKcRiXbiec8Qi/JlgU2aVD6+8037QpXmXGIVVT8A/VhoNah7 

yRDz/LVTlyC39IXenaBhRTQ5DrqpM5JGDxOvnFbcTV2vAAJ41tR7OiAWOmrHjctO 

VsGk1epAeT7yQDZqWzpetWWHD0fhgAKhuU0QSu7+6lzFwp6iSa5pHXSygEm2eS00 

+pvLTtr4v6hpU6t/JT1yWonWXnYr59KwOGS7tOjEnA5Q6XMKpEot0iu86nPFdSuy 

w2ftXh2Ee6K7dAoirgmpLh8YfBtVcjse7xead/Bai1daQhALhbcMOOI6eSdNKEt6 

P29UX6fj8BOq7Ngc226YykxSFOEOWmMIOGMFdP0o4ukuIMBzVKAvuUALDc4JO52x 

O3lrUPxs+iAVJs5cKarkPIyUtI5S7eOZIA14L7VbLAO/9SfN5B2K8Y+BLX++T2aM 

p+Bx1bMbImzwu8ilW4DN67Yq3v6Z10K3eXBCfZsp8QhIgQd2zLH9jwxnK9a+ZXGU 

I8hYWbbB84XBX2F5nRKceikBFt9kmc5gPD5A2zRQDQuGwXK0c7o5fkX+NrpMP1Pn 

tCNlQaQE5zKwt/m7mXQhGK5yfMbyz1zqCENqnYRTJCLLVqawsm0l7UjEsUChMVZY 

UPkGm/Dd4JfCUutglb1iK2+snK/RtoYyt6ot+i1QocnDLXkhKc2DM98ADDEYiz5u 

P3ek2VdLzjhY7XtH65rhbi6lFvuPW1PSyA6x3iEEHg/VxPAKkeLhO+SOGCuSGAou 

aeOFX1P5zDe1nxv7GDzKlEIe7vKadUnCF8RrfeZzisGP5xAUFkYptIx/ZCGwUb85 

3aX2K+hW7xrlEZQb9jl3Ug8G94cZ6iYEt4DdVpDTfifSaYb1dJUkZg7UswGKMRwS 

3s9vZ5lNO2UrjzXmpmLGoCIRmCCHVL46hmojHqDd7WXDHjjAsHaYXEkpHkfzaofC 

8eJwDcC7TR8kQa4qnAGuDimN7U0GoBeQVEp4chp+a/ls0Gv4s4HFxIXv7o1Lxa1f 
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0IBwaW0C+orha09XTFwH8OFLAMJUXaMft6P0/8hlUzbYp8JsYNjnJZfgS8vEJ3PI 

xbfOjbN0N5JWhBwJWo2I7jBvnBiwbtFDxtX1KYgq+vDdOIvx28Y7B3d0lgCcJbRK 

rAXKKnfOEutxapOCgHY7f+gZYOt48utz2ei7KzEp2tFXoV5L7RR1v/9OIakLUCqZ 

JV7Ogt6T0u6nZLIkLd3a/yld+QetjJ7rO57b0OtFtvw6Vm4KvijZEbGa7zbWr4gA 

2c9X7tphv9kkbt3GDUUYCV12v5bTpJJ8RBIfChGgvT9ffWxqSdGOpUpVv8yyqvg7 

vaz2PXXUZe6s/YWehZx88UCuSq0PRwF8kV/L5nL8YvOKQy2geoMAIIK1t4vitQMJ 

DrxrLIAjWUQ5/ep9X6KgjoUuvMvXPNt35FEy4CN/3EzqrkMzm1qbnICsQwgRK8sA 

zx4t9nyZ8z2uYXlZEIkOEw8gUTtvoFYFZKbVym5ulylxvuaYlePUDtOi6Ty8PfRk 

6fc6caOMC4yk3OHiCR1jUbErCzZtj9ZwqlN8g/FDTvqcR4hAPa7kkrbom2PjFEUS 

8qlSgQbykmNcXeJThPaZYeV2IDUPqSbkRX0XrQmlLgub49o137VRj1bt3w2oNqFu 

7dlkU61MwrJTgnwFInC/aNLakcqs3ZNbO33xNaiu4RqcaXYxsNemi/sCY+UOs7aX 

ojxOIrGiidIPjdOlvwXYj0ExV5oZkBF4nG7fOx/4oj4JYDJbYBUpWuOhcqLqC8/7 

6XlDtZBxSJCs5ITxlUR3SX0fSXl1vASTbdQGBbe/Tkhj5zIJHN9EhJNY5CkSJnar 

aTgraiV2OSph5Qc9toLV3F3CIBLRFWi1nsLTTs3wF25t9pwK1IeV6uIaYVR0j+OA 

sD+iO4NlX9rqkhXxSnYy3ylWbkKpPUu0pHe6geIF2I5QajkZQ/0MZiuwWIi9Wzkr 

Sz/tKJ/S0HskCOHMxoeK8bITicYG3ByBq5ZjLnyiZQKTqidxvMCaurzBxYxQJS6p 

5DXZCHsHzjlUIiAwdYiEOuA2Awgieun02H/w2Cy3aLRA7D4A4ggYwuL+NfQfOkZP 

kb6MqCRYltIFLzssMr0yNm5WAeGE1MZJfjZcLjPVQvFS+HlE2kTLxHhL2vgubFd+ 

7rokMc/noBKvJjPVfhd4xK9MXy2y7IEgE2xpciMju1cy69aX/LMgqy0lcCDTQqzZ 

4IuVw4Q+NsPATkW2GZausBkV8zbT9iEcmgJqKi0w7l4Yh1c46D0/fEvyyYO7ZxPI 

RAOuG1fyl2tjXyUBmz4HwXLlIOljhdJZ0lV86FJnhMwxtGMUdNqGXULTw8iBFhVh 

gJzW656ayQElGYiVOA8sJYXpnx5hUpI484S/vpR2q3wz4oYTkCPXRz0FC1WCpuNn 

xaE6JgXpy5m5Ls5g/hFMHAyrNopVjUEDMyK+BK373WNLa69h2D9QKFKXkQy1x4kT 

n9Zi5lmFcBBAs5eYJRs0KrkWVEvWcF+6yAaWBTfK 

-----END VOLTAGE SECURE BLOCK V3----- 
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